

Feb. 24, 1938

Student Council Meeting was held Thurs. February 24 in M 108 at 4:00. The meeting was called to order by the President. The roll was called. Minutes read and approved. Motion by Harriet Beyer that the bill be allowed out of the Student Council Fund for the Student Lounge Repair bill unless we find some other way of paying the bill. Seconded by Jay Barton. Addition to the motion that the work be repaired immediately. Motion carried.

[] letter contest is to be announced in the Vidette. Buying rings, pins or keys for members of the student council was discussed. Motion by Jay Barton that we have pins and Keys judged by the findings of the committee. Seconded by Betty Stuckey. Motion carried. Committee appointed is: Ross Fairchild, Ellen Petty and Harriet Beyer.

Discussion of M 417 administration on the campus. Who needs it and who doesn't? Should we have student aid in distributing funds? Propose (1) above and (2) that deans don't position and money. Some [] from the report by Paul of the Organization committee are as follows:

1. The meetings calendar must be the same as the University's calendar.
2. Clubs not giving credit should not force attendance.
3. Meetings with a few exceptions should be every four weeks.
4. With the exception of the YWCA meeting shall be either every two weeks or every four weeks.

The senior jacket situation was next discussed. Some people have paid the deposit but have not received their jackets. The money has been paid and the order has been placed for a long time. Should the council pay for this or not? The shower towel situation in both the men's and women's locker rooms was discussed- Is the method sanitary and if not what can we do about it? Good thoughts?

Probation discussed- [pope] 39- According to Paul 3.2% beer is not an intoxicating liquor according to law in Illinois. The next meeting shall be Thurs. March 3, 1938 at 4:00.

Minutes by Gail Baird
and Ross Fairchild